

Bridgeport District Ranger decisions: *Reno Gazette-Journal*
 Carson District Ranger decisions: *Reno Gazette-Journal*
 Ely District Ranger decisions: *The Ely Times*
 Mountain City, Ruby Mountains and Jarbidge District Ranger decisions: *Elko Daily Free Press*
 Santa Rosa District Ranger decisions: *Humboldt Sun*
 Spring Mountains National Recreation Area District Ranger decisions: *Las Vegas Review Journal*

Manti-La Sal National Forest

Manti-La Sal Forest Supervisor decisions: *ETV News Sun Advocate (Emery Telcom)*
 Ferron District Ranger decisions: *ETV News Progress (Emery Telcom)*
 Moab District Ranger decisions: *The Times-Independent*
 Monticello District Ranger decisions: *San Juan Record*
 Price District Ranger decisions: *ETV News Sun Advocate (Emery Telcom)*
 Sanpete District Ranger decisions: *Sanpete Messenger*

Payette National Forest

Payette Forest Supervisor decisions: *Idaho Statesman*
 Council District Ranger decisions: *Adams County Record*
 District Ranger decisions for Krassel, McCall and New Meadows: *Star News*
 Weiser District Ranger decisions: *Signal American*

Salmon-Challis National Forest

Salmon-Challis Forest Supervisor decisions for the Salmon portion: *The Recorder-Herald*
 Salmon-Challis Forest Supervisor decisions for the Challis portion: *The Challis Messenger*
 District Ranger decisions for Lost River, Middle Fork and Challis-Yankee Fork: *The Challis Messenger*
 District Ranger decisions for Leadore, North Fork and Salmon-Cobalt: *The Recorder-Herald*

Sawtooth National Forest

Sawtooth Forest Supervisor decisions: *The Times News*
 District Ranger decisions for Fairfield and Minidoka: *The Times News*
 Ketchum District Ranger decisions: *Idaho Mountain Express*
 Sawtooth National Recreation Area: *The Challis Messenger*

Uinta-Wasatch-Cache National Forest

Forest Supervisor decisions for the Uinta portion, including the Vernon Unit: *Provo Daily Herald*
 Forest Supervisor decisions for the Wasatch-Cache portion: *Salt Lake Tribune*

Forest Supervisor decisions for the entire Uinta-Wasatch-Cache: *Salt Lake Tribune*
 District Ranger decisions for the Heber-Kamas, Pleasant Grove and Spanish Fork Ranger Districts: *Provo Daily Herald*
 District Ranger decisions for Evanston and Mountain View: *Uinta County Herald*
 District Ranger decisions for Salt Lake: *Salt Lake Tribune*
 District Ranger decisions for Logan: *Logan Herald Journal*
 District Ranger decisions for Ogden: *Standard Examiner*

Dated: April 29, 2021.

Tina J. Terrell,
Acting Deputy Chief, National Forest System.
 [FR Doc. 2021-09454 Filed 5-4-21; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 3411-15-P

COMMISSION ON CIVIL RIGHTS

Notice of Public Meeting of the California Advisory Committee

AGENCY: U.S. Commission on Civil Rights.

ACTION: Announcement of meeting.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given, pursuant to the provisions of the rules and regulations of the U.S. Commission on Civil Rights (Commission) and the Federal Advisory Committee Act that the California Advisory Committee (Committee) will hold a meeting via web teleconference on Friday, May 21, 2021, from 1:00 p.m.–2:30 p.m. Pacific Time for the purpose of discussing potential civil rights focus to study.

DATES: The meeting will be held on:

- Friday, May 21, 2021, from 1:00 p.m.–2:30 p.m. Pacific Time

Public WebEx Registration Link: <https://tinyurl.com/b8f84yjt>

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Brooke Peery, Designated Federal Officer (DFO), at bpeery@uscrr.gov or by phone at (202) 701-1376.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Members of the public may listen to the discussion. This meeting is available to the public through the public WebEx registration link listed above. An open comment period will be provided to allow members of the public to make a statement as time allows. The conference call operator will ask callers to identify themselves, the organization they are affiliated with (if any), and an email address prior to placing callers into the conference room. Callers can expect to incur regular charges for calls they initiate over wireless lines,

according to their wireless plan. The Commission will not refund any incurred charges. Callers will incur no charge for calls they initiate over land-line connections to the toll-free telephone number. Persons with hearing impairments may also follow the proceedings by first calling the Federal Relay Service at 1-800-877-8339 and providing the Service with the conference call number and conference ID number.

Members of the public are also entitled to submit written comments; the comments must be received in the Regional Programs Unit within 30 days following the meeting. Written comments may be emailed to Brooke Peery at bpeery@uscrr.gov. Persons who desire additional information may contact the Regional Programs Unit Office/Advisory Committee Management Unit at (202) 701-1376.

Records generated from this meeting may be inspected and reproduced at the Regional Programs Unit Office, as they become available, both before and after the meeting. Records of the meeting will be available at: <https://www.facadatabase.gov/FACA/FACAPublicViewCommitteeDetails?id=a10t0000001gzkUAAQ>.

Please click on the “Meeting Details” and “Documents” links. Persons interested in the work of this Committee are also directed to the Commission’s website, <http://www.uscrr.gov>, or may contact the Regional Programs Unit office at the above email address.

Agenda

- I. Welcome & Roll Call
- II. Overview of Project Process
- III. Committee Discussion
- IV. Public Comment
- V. Adjournment

Dated: April 29, 2021.

David Mussatt,

Supervisory Chief, Regional Programs Unit.

[FR Doc. 2021-09392 Filed 5-4-21; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE P

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

Bureau of Industry and Security

**In the Matter of: Abel Hernandez, Jr.,
 120 Saint John Drive, Pharr, Texas
 78577; Order Denying Export
 Privileges**

On August 29, 2019, in the U.S. District Court for the Southern District of Texas, Abel Hernandez, Jr. (“Hernandez”) was convicted of violating 18 U.S.C. 554(a). Specifically, Hernandez was convicted of fraudulently and knowingly exporting

and sending or attempting to export and send from the United States to Mexico, 2,080 rounds of 7.62X39mm caliber ammunition, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 554. Hernandez was sentenced to 27 months in prison, supervised release for three years, and a \$100 assessment.

Pursuant to Section 1760(e) of the Export Control Reform Act (“ECRA”),¹ the export privileges of any person who has been convicted of certain offenses, including, but not limited to, 18 U.S.C. 554(a), may be denied for a period of up to ten (10) years from the date of his/her conviction. 50 U.S.C. 4819(e) (Prior Convictions). In addition, any Bureau of Industry and Security (BIS) licenses or other authorizations issued under ECRA, in which the person had an interest at the time of the conviction, may be revoked. *Id.*

BIS received notice of Hernandez’s conviction for violating 18 U.S.C. 554(a), and has provided notice and opportunity for Hernandez to make a written submission to BIS, as provided in Section 766.25 of the Export Administration Regulations (“EAR” or the “Regulations”). 15 CFR 766.25.² BIS has not received a written submission from Hernandez.

Based upon my review of the record and consultations with BIS’s Office of Exporter Services, including its Director, and the facts available to BIS, I have decided to deny Hernandez’s export privileges under the Regulations for a period of 10 years from the date of Hernandez’s conviction. The Office of Exporter Services has also decided to revoke any BIS-issued licenses in which Hernandez had an interest at the time of his conviction.³

Accordingly, it is hereby *ordered*:

First, from the date of this Order until August 29, 2029, Abel Hernandez, Jr., with a last known address of 120 Saint John Drive, Pharr, Texas 78577, and when acting for or on his behalf, his successors, assigns, employees, agents or representatives (“the Denied Person”), may not directly or indirectly participate in any way in any transaction involving any commodity, software or technology (hereinafter collectively referred to as “item”) exported or to be exported from the United States that is subject to the

Regulations, including, but not limited to:

A. Applying for, obtaining, or using any license, license exception, or export control document;

B. Carrying on negotiations concerning, or ordering, buying, receiving, using, selling, delivering, storing, disposing of, forwarding, transporting, financing, or otherwise servicing in any way, any transaction involving any item exported or to be exported from the United States that is subject to the Regulations, or engaging in any other activity subject to the Regulations; or

C. Benefitting in any way from any transaction involving any item exported or to be exported from the United States that is subject to the Regulations, or from any other activity subject to the Regulations.

Second, no person may, directly or indirectly, do any of the following:

A. Export or reexport to or on behalf of the Denied Person any item subject to the Regulations;

B. Take any action that facilitates the acquisition or attempted acquisition by the Denied Person of the ownership, possession, or control of any item subject to the Regulations that has been or will be exported from the United States, including financing or other support activities related to a transaction whereby the Denied Person acquires or attempts to acquire such ownership, possession or control;

C. Take any action to acquire from or to facilitate the acquisition or attempted acquisition from the Denied Person of any item subject to the Regulations that has been exported from the United States;

D. Obtain from the Denied Person in the United States any item subject to the Regulations with knowledge or reason to know that the item will be, or is intended to be, exported from the United States; or

E. Engage in any transaction to service any item subject to the Regulations that has been or will be exported from the United States and which is owned, possessed or controlled by the Denied Person, or service any item, of whatever origin, that is owned, possessed or controlled by the Denied Person if such service involves the use of any item subject to the Regulations that has been or will be exported from the United States. For purposes of this paragraph, servicing means installation, maintenance, repair, modification or testing.

Third, pursuant to Section 1760(e) of the Export Control Reform Act (50 U.S.C. 4819(e)) and Sections 766.23 and 766.25 of the Regulations, any other

person, firm, corporation, or business organization related to Hernandez by ownership, control, position of responsibility, affiliation, or other connection in the conduct of trade or business may also be made subject to the provisions of this Order in order to prevent evasion of this Order.

Fourth, in accordance with Part 756 of the Regulations, Hernandez may file an appeal of this Order with the Under Secretary of Commerce for Industry and Security. The appeal must be filed within 45 days from the date of this Order and must comply with the provisions of Part 756 of the Regulations.

Fifth, a copy of this Order shall be delivered to Hernandez and shall be published in the **Federal Register**.

Sixth, this Order is effective immediately and shall remain in effect until August 29, 2029.

John Sonderman,

Director, Office of Export Enforcement.

[FR Doc. 2021-09494 Filed 5-4-21; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 3510-DT-P

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

Bureau of Industry and Security

In the Matter of: Sergio Daniel Serrano-Lopez; Inmate Number: 51056-479; Big Spring (Flightline), Correctional Institution, 2001 Rickabaugh Drive, Big Spring, TX 79720; Order Denying Export Privileges

On August 30, 2019, in the U.S. District Court for the Southern District of Texas, Sergio Daniel Serrano-Lopez (“Serrano-Lopez”), was convicted of violating 18 U.S.C. 554(a). Specifically, Serrano-Lopez was convicted of fraudulently and knowingly exporting and sending, or attempting to export and send from the United States to Mexico, 4,500 rounds of 7.62x39mm caliber ammunition; 500 rounds of .38 Super caliber ammunition; one Glock .40 caliber magazine; three .38 Super caliber magazines; three MGB .380 caliber magazines; three 9mm Luger caliber magazines; one Ruger .223 caliber magazine; and three Ruger 7.62x39mm caliber magazines, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 554. Serrano-Lopez was sentenced to 40 months in prison and a \$100 assessment.

Pursuant to Section 1760(e) of the Export Control Reform Act (“ECRA”),¹

¹ ECRA was enacted as part of the John S. McCain National Defense Authorization Act for Fiscal Year 2019, and as amended is codified at 50 U.S.C. 4801-4852. Serrano-Lopez’s conviction post-dates ECRA’s enactment on August 13, 2018.

¹ ECRA was enacted as part of the John S. McCain National Defense Authorization Act for Fiscal Year 2019, and as amended is codified at 50 U.S.C. 4801-4852. Hernandez’s conviction post-dates ECRA’s enactment on August 13, 2018.

² The Regulations are currently codified in the Code of Federal Regulations at 15 CFR Parts 730-774 (2020).

³ The Director, Office of Export Enforcement, is now the authorizing official for issuance of denial orders, pursuant to recent amendments to the Regulations (85 FR 73411, November 18, 2020).